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Wexpro Company
a = 180 East 100 South
”EST"R PO. Box 45601
Salt Lake City, UT 84145-0601
Tei 801 324 2600 - Fax 801 324 2637

January 20, 2006

David Evans

David Evans Consulting Company

2002 Cimarron Court
Mission, Texas 78572-7432

Dear David:

In accordance with the August, 2004 Wexpro Agreement Guideline Letter “regarding
assignment of marginal intervals to Wexpro to facilitate Development Gas Drilling under
terms of the Wexpro Agreement,” Wexpro requests the Hydrocarbon Monitor approval of
a proposed transfer of interest in the Upper Mesaverde Fm. in the Hiawatha State Land 7
well. Because of the high allocated cost, lack of “bailout” opportunity and perceived risk
for the Upper Mesaverde Fm., QEP desires to relinquish and quitclaim its rights in the
Upper Mesaverde Fm. in this well to Wexpro.

Currently Wexpro owns 100% to the top of the Mesaverde and QEP owns 100% from the

top of the Mesaverde to total depth of the well. If the reassignment of the QEP ownership

to Wexpro is approved as requested, Wexpro will own 100% to all depths drilled in the

State Land 7. Plans are to only drill to the Almond zone of the Upper Mesaverde Fm. In

transferring these rights to Wexpro for the development of cost of service gas pursuant to

the Wexpro Agreement, QEP will retain a 7% ORRI in the Almond zone of the Upper

Mesaverde Fm. and since Wexpro will then have balanced ownership in both formations,

its costs will more closely reflect an incremental cost of drilling and completing the | .

Almond zone of the Upper Mesaverde Fm. Because it is Wexpro’s intent to produa&él? 2 j EL .
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zones in the well commingled, Wexpro proposes, as has been done in other fields (Church
Buttes, Island, Pinedale, and West Hiawatha) that if production from all combined zones in
the well bore (including transferred interests from QEP) is sufficient to meet the Wexpro
Agreement commerciality test, then Wexpro will be entitled to earn on its entire
investment in the well (whole well method).

Total well cost is currently estimated to be $1,740,164.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,
James R. Livsey

Vice President Wexpro

[ agree with the request of Wexpro to take reassignment of the QEP interest in the Almond
zone of the Upper Mesaverde Fm. in State Land 7 in accordance with the August, 2004

Gui Le /f end approval of this request.
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David E. Bvans, Date
President Evans Consulting Co.




Ratification of Hydrocarbon Monitor approval letter of January 20, 2006 regarding the

assignment of interest in the Upper Mesaverde formation in Hiawatha Stateland 7 well
pursuant to the guideline letter dated August 9, 2004 regarding the assignment of
marginal interests to Wexpro.

Questar Exploration and Production Company (Questar E&P) ratifies the foregoing
Guideline Letter and hereby relinquishes to Wexpro all of its right, title and interest to the
wells drilled by Wexpro and production from formations pursuant hereto, such wells
being classified as Development Gas Wells under the Wexpro Agreement, for the
delivery of cost of service gas to Questar Gas Company, reserving unto Questar E&P a
proportionate 7% of 8/8ths overriding royalty interest on all oil, gas and other
hydrocarbons produced from the relinquished interest (the same overriding royalty

. Questar Gas would have received had Questar E&P retained the working interest).

Questar Exploration and Production Company

By. <> (7T 3t 8/
C. B. Stanley
President & CEQ




